02/12/2020 Gmail - Fwd: Kinvara

M Gma" Kate Griffiths <viamed.kate.griffiths@gmail.com>

Fwd: Kinvara
1 message

Main Account <office@viamed.co.uk> 2 December 2020 at 16:04
To: Kate Griffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk>

—————————— Forwarded message ---------

From: Main Account <office@viamed.co.uk>
Date: Wed, 2 Dec 2020 at 16:01

Subject: Fwd: Kinvara

To: Kate Griffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk>

—————————— Forwarded message ---------

From: Matthias Borgert <matthias@humanmeduk.com>
Date: Wed, 2 Dec 2020 at 15:57

Subject: Kinvara

To: Itd. viamed <orders@yviamed.co.uk>

Cc: Ladds Tom <tom@humanmeduk.com>

Hi Team viamed,

Please send 1 box body-jet applicators (570001) to the Kinvara FOC.
They've had 4 faulty ones.

Thank you!

Best regards,
Matthias

On the move!

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0?ik=b5871a5be0&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f%3A1684983108424532324%7Cmsg-f%3A16849831084245... 1/1


mailto:office@viamed.co.uk
mailto:kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk
mailto:matthias@humanmeduk.com
mailto:orders@viamed.co.uk
mailto:tom@humanmeduk.com

